County of Monroe
The Florida Keys

April 7, 2025

Zoe Porter

Floodplain / CRS Coordinator
City of Key West

1300 White Street

Key West, FL 33040

Dear Porter:

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
Mayor James K. Scholl, District 3

Mayor Pro Tem Michell Lincoln, District 2

Craig Cates, District 1

David Rice, District 4

Holly Merrill Raschein, District 5

As the Co-Chair of the Monroe County Local Mitigation Strategy Working Group (LMSWG), this
correspondence serves as a verification that your recently completed Watershed Management Plan for
FEMA’s Community Rating System (CRS) program will be adopted and used to update the risk
assessment and mitigation strategy during the next LMS plan update in 2026.

The LMSWG is aware that all the communities in Monroe County are either updating or currently
developing Watershed Management Plans for Activity 452.b in the CRS program. Additionally, the
communities are either updating or developing new Vulnerability Assessments. All this new
information will greatly help the LMSWG in its efforts to complete the next LMS update.

We greatly appreciate your transmittal of the Watershed Management Plan to us upon its completion
and adoption. We look forward to working with Islamorada on the next LMS update. Thank you again

for your coordination with our group.

Sincerely,

Mimi Young

Monroe County LMSWG Co-Chair



